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Prather, Stacy

From: Gina Fisher <GFisher@elitefloor.coms
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 8:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange -
Subject: RE: Legal Name Change of Officer
Attachments: 20151006071517794.pdf

Please see attached Martiage Certificate.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Gina Fisher

Elite Flooring

Inventory Manager

5142 Joanne Kearney Bivd,

Tamgpa, FL 33619 ' - ' : -
813-341-3508 -

ELITE

FLOOKING

From: CorpaddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@das .myflorida.com]
Senk: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Gina Fisher

Subject: RE: Legal Name Change of Cfficer

Please submit the documentation show the name change to our office and we will gladly make the update.

From: Gina Fisher [mailto:GFisher@elitefloor.com| R
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:38 A
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Legal Name Change of Officer

Good Morning,

Please change the name of the Regisiered Agent and President for Polk County Poois, Inc. My name has legally changed
as a resuit of marriage. The Document Number associated with this corporation is POO020081582.

The corrected information is as follows:
GINA M FISHER

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter.



Best Regards,

Gina Fisher

Elite Flooring

Inventory Manager

5142 Joanne Kearney Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33619
813-341-3508

ELITE

FLODRINGS

'The Department of Staie is gmhittéd to excalience.

Please 1ake our Cusgcmgg §g;;§;§gﬁgg §ggsg.
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